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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

rb
)(6) 

R~ Kb )(6) i DAkPA-BAA-IS-29 . PIi OaCy LdgllllJIIt 161 EIIVlldllllll!1It 101 till! Blalldei'> Pldglalll 

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:11 :58 AM 

The sooner the belter, as I stated, we cannot sign a contract until the AF approves the Human Use Protocol. Once 
we get the complete package from you, including your IRS's approval, we can start the AF approval process. I've 
seen that take anywhere from 2 weeks to a year, depending on any changes they require and if those need to be 
recirculated through your IRS agai n or not. 

Please review my email from 7/22 for the contents needed in the package. 

-----Original Message----­
From:Fb)(6) 
Sent: Tuesda . Jul 28,201 56:46 PM 
To: (b)( ) 
Cc (b)( ) 
( )( ) 

Subject: Re: 

kb)(6) 
Dea. 

'-----' 

DARPA-BAA-15-29: Privacy Cogn izant loT Environment for the Brandeis Progmm 

We have talked to the IRB office at UCI. It looks like we will need to do a new IRB application for this project. 
We should be able to get our application filed with UCilater this week -- possibly in a couple of days. 

We will s imultaneously subm it the application to you as well just to make sure we are not missi ng some important 
pIece. 

From what the UCl IR B office told us, the average time fo r IRS application to be processed by UCI is I month. 
They have a backlog of 
requests which is causing them some delay. 

We have told them 

that si nce the funding requi res the IRB protocol to he in place before the grant can be set up, they have promised to 
expedite 

the process. I would think we should be ready with our UCI IRB clearance in the next 2-3 weeks. 

Would that time frame work for you? 

regards, 
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l(b)(6) 
On T ue, Jul 28, 2015 at 4:22 AM,, ____________________________ -' 
wrote: 

)( ) 

Thank You, I'll begin reviewing it today. Can you give an estimate on receiving the human use package? 

-----Original Message-----
From: BRANDEIS Imajlto;BRA NDEIS @darpa.mili 
Sent: Monda Jul 27 20156:37 PM 

o' (b)( ) 

u ~ecl: V· Fb}(6) 
Program 

I DARPA-BAA-15-29 : Privacy Cognizant loT Environment for the Brandeis 

(b)( ) 

(b)( ) 

FYI 

nmOriginal Message----­
Froml(b)(6) 

Sent: ':M~o~"~d~,~,~J~";:) ~2"7",~2~O~I5;-;5~'5~7~P"M"'-----...J 
To: b)( ) 

Cc (b)( ) 

L-_--' 
DARPA-BAA-15-29: Privacy Cognizant loT Environment for the Brandeis Program 

Good afternoon, 

As the Authorized Official of the Universi ty of California, Irvine, I am fotwarding the requested documentation 
in reference tof b)(6) I proposal entitled, "Privacy Cogni zant loT Environment for the Brandeis Program." 

Attached documents include: 
'" Revised Proposal, removing Task CI -C4 
'" Revised Budget; removing the cost for CI-C4 

• Corresponding Revised Budget Justification and original equipment quote . 

Please confirm receipt of this email and do let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns. 

Kind Regards, 

(b)(,) 
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nmOri!!inal Messagem -­

From:I{b)(6) 

Sent" Fgda y !1I!y 17,20 !51!:03AM 
To, fb)( ) I 
Subject: Privacy Cognizant !oT Environment for the Brandeis Program 

Per our conversation, you were going to address the following areas regarding Subject proposal: 

I) Remove Tasks C! -C4 and resubmit a cost proposal in accordance with the attached letter and provide a copy 
of the revised cost proposal direct!y to me 

2) Reduce travel costs to include only necessary travel 

3) Have the Sub-Rrecipient submit a full disclosed (unsanitized proposal) directly to me 

4) Provide an approved protocol regarding UC!'s IRB for human subject testing 

(b)(o) 

(b)(o) 



epic.org EPIC-15-09-23-DARPA-FOIA-20170921-Production-Emails3 000004

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 
I mportance: 

Brandeis Re lated Art icle: Do Privacy Concerns Really Change With The Internet Of Things? 

Monday, J uly 06, 2015 8:10:22 AM 

Low 

I thought you might enjoy this article. 

http:Uwww.forbes com/sites/rawnshahl20 15/07/02Ido-pri yacy -concerns [eall y -chan~e with-the-i mernet of-thin ~ sl 

"Altimeter report shared some of their key findings: 

I. Consumers' top concern: Who is seeing my data? 
2. At least half of consumers expressed extreme discomfon with the use and sale of their data in connected 'real 
world' envi ronments. 
3. Consumers want more information and more engagement around privacy 
4. Consumers demand value in exchange for their data 
5. Technological awareness informs trust and influences consumer expectations for engagemem. 

Best regards, 

(b)(o) 

*This email message could have been sent quickly from a BlackBerry device, therefore please excuse any clarity, 
grammar, or spelling mistakes. 

*Although I try to keep up with as many emails as possible. if something is time critical, please call the number 
listed above and/or involve other team members. 

*TIlis electronic communication (email I attachments) might have specific use, dissemination, and retention 
restrictions based on law, executive order, policy. guidance, etc. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Economics of Privacy 

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 11 ;19;10 AM 

Low priority ilem, but while I' m thinking of it: 

Yesterday, you asked about whether we had expertise in the economics of security. J forgot tha (b)( ) is 
in the division used to work for me. now workin" in another Grou and with 0 Ie on campus) an IS (b)( ) 

(b)( ) is somewhat famous In our 
world ri ht now. as he is the onh b)( ) 

(b)( ) 

(b)( ) 

Let us know what you're interested in as your thinking evolves about Brandeis. 

(b)(o) 


































































































































